RM Oakland 2

From: MacMillan, Tracy (FAM) <Tracy.MacMillan@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 9:28 AM
Subject: Manitoba Access Awareness Week (MAAW)

On behalf of Yutta Fricke
Executive Director
Disabilities Issues Office

Greetings:

The Manitoba government has proclaimed June 14t to 20t Manitoba Access Awareness Week
(MAAW). Proclamation

This year’s focus is accessible employment and customer service during COVID-19. You are invited
to attend a free webinar on June 18" from 2:00 to 3:00 pm. This online training event will feature the
launch of a new made-in-Manitoba video about accessibility in the workplace.

The Province has developed a social media kit to raise awareness about MAAW and accessibility
issues affecting individuals, community organizations and businesses. To download these resources,
visit the Disabilities Issues Office website at AccessibilityMB.

Reminder and new free resources

The Accessibility Standard for Employment requires accessibility-at all stages of

employment. The requirements affecting an emergency are in effect and provide guidance
during COVID-19.

The deadline for public sector organizations to meet the remaining requirements is May 1,
2021. Businesses and non-profits with at least one employee have until May 1, 2022.

The Manitoba government continues to build its toolbox of free resources to support compliance
with accessibility standards:

e Accessibility Standard for Employment, Employers’ Handbook (PDF) explains how to meet
the requirements the Accessibility Standard for Employment.

o Sample Accessible Employment Policy (PDF) assists in documenting policies.

e Guide to Create an Individualized Accommodation Plan Process and Policy (Word) helps
respond to employee requests for a workplace accommodation.




Learn more about MAAW in the June edition of Accessibility News. Subscribe here to keep up to
date with new accessibility standards and free tools and training to support them.

Please join us in advancing accessibility and inclusion in Manitoba!

Tracy MacMillan, Office Manager
Disabilities Issues Office

Families Department

Province of Manitoba

630 — 240 Graham Avenue
Winnipeg MB R3C 0J7

Telephone: 204-945-7613

Email: Tracy.MacMillan@gov.mb.ca
Website: www.AccessibilityMB.ca
Subscribe to Accessibility News

Documents are available in alternate formats, upon request.

Facts are key in the fight against COVID-19, visit Manitoba.ca/covid-19
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From: FCM Communiqué <communique@fcm.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 1:47 PM
To: RM Oakland 2
Subject: FCM Voice: COVID-19: Advocacy progress continues | Expand or upgrade your

affordable housing stock with new funding from GMF | Available now: Asset
management grants for municipalities | more

NEWS | May 19, 2020 EEIEIE]E

COVID-19: Advocacy progress continues

As local leaders continue working flat out to carry our communities through this pandemic, FCM
continues to press your priorities in Ottawa—and we’re making progress.

Emergency operating funding

Three weeks ago, FCM raised a red flag over the financial crisis that’s developing in our municipalities.
We made it clear: our members need emergency funding now to continue keeping people safe—and to
be ready to lead Canada’s economic recovery.

On Wednesday, Ontario publicly committed to join in a solution—if the federal government comes to
the table. This is an encouraging sign, and we hope more provinces follow suit. Solving this crisis will
require both federal leadership and significant provincial collaboration, and we are determined to see
this crisis tackled nationwide.

[E READ FCM’S APPEAL| SEE SELECT MEDIA COVERAGE

Bringing rural voices to Ottawa



With unreliable broadband Internet, fewer health resources and hard-hit economies, rural communities
face unique challenges that make tackling this pandemic even harder.

We’'re bringing these rural realities straight to key federal decision-makers. They’ve responded by
expanding support for rural frontline workers, investing in key sectors like agriculture and energy, and

more. Most recently, the federal government signaled they’re ready to speed up plans to bring reliable
broadband to rural communities—a key FCM ask.

READ OUR RURAL UPDATE

Last week we announced a new $300 million initiative to support local affordable housing providers to
retrofit existing affordable housing, or build new, energy efficient units that emit lower GHG emissions.

The Sustainable Affordable Housing (SAH) initiative assists municipal providers, not-for-profit
organizations, or housing co-ops with grants, loans and capacity-building opportunities. Whether you’'re
just getting started or already have a project in the works, this funding will help your community reduce
energy and GHG intensity, increase energy and housing affordability, improve building quality, while also
increasing comfort, health and quality of life for residents.

FCM'’s Sustainable Affordable Housing initiative is delivered through our Green Municipal Fund and funded
by the Government of Canada.
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The call for applications is now open for our asset management grants for municipalities. Apply for a grant

of up to $50,000 for an initiative that will help your community make informed decisions about operating,
maintaining and replacing its infrastructure such as roads, buildings, water supply and sanitation systems.



The conversion of residential homes to short term rentals (STR) has created new challenges for Canadian
communities — including a lack of affordable housing. FCM has partnered with Generation Squeeze to
develop a toolkit that will help local governments regulate the STR industry. This project seeks the
expertise of municipalities who are managing STR in effective ways and is asking members to complete a

short survey. Please fill out the survey by June 5. Your support is key to developing a comprehensive

toolkit. Please contact Dallas Anderson with any questions.
N
| » | TAKE OUR SURVE

May 18: Cities and communities
across Canada are facing a financial
crisis. #CDNmuni need all
governments need to step up now:
jurisdictional wrangling must not
stand in the way of public safety—
or Canada’s economic recovery.
#cdnpoli

[»] MORE

May 15: We're pleased to launch
our Sustainable Affordable Housing
(SAH) initative today— a $300M
fund to support local
#affordablehousing providers
retrofit & build new units that emit
lower GHGs. More -

> https://bit.ly/2Zi0kR8

24 Clarence Street
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 5P3

fcm.ca

T.613-241-5221
F. 613-241-7440

Privacy Policy
View email in your browser

Viay 15: New: Grants of up to
$50,000 to fund your #CDNmuni’s
#AssetManagement initiatives.
Apply now:

https://bit.ly/2WKHyQv @INFC_eng

This newsletter was sent to adminassist@oakland
wawanesa.ca.
To opt-out, follow this link: Unsubscribe
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From: FCM Communiqué <communique@fcm.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 1:00 PM
To: RM Oakland 2
Subject: FCM Voice: FCM's next CEO: Carole Saab | Case study: One Mayor's role in his
community’s asset management journey | Video: Why invest in asset management? |
more

View email in br
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FCM

We are pleased
to announce that

CAROLE SAAB

will serve as FCM's next CEO

FCM'’s next CEO: Carole Saab



On Thursday, we announced that Carole Saab has been selected as FCM’s next Chief Executive Officer,
taking the reins as Brock Carlton retires.

Most of you know Carole as Executive Director of FCM’s Policy and Public Affairs department. Sheis a

tireless champion for the local order of government, with a 10-year record of success at FCM as an
advocate, strategist and leader.

Carole’s selection follows a six-month nationwide search. With help from an international recruiting firm,

FCM’s internal committee sought input from every corner of our membership—including table officers,
FCM'’s Rural Forum and our Big City Mayors’ Caucus.

Carole’s work has already helped position FCM for national success. She has earned the respect of
federal decision makers and FCM’s diverse membership. And as CEQ, her leadership will guide FCM and

municipalities to new heights in the years to come.

READ FCM'S PUBLIC STATEMENT

Did you know one of the benefits of asset management is balancing infrastructure needs with a tight

budget? Learn from the Mayor of Pointe-Fortune, QC, who took a hands-on approach to asset management
and made his community stronger as a result.

RDaad +ha raco of

Read the case v and learn how a well-developed asset management plan can help you understand
mfrastructure needs anticipate repairs and work towards long-term goals.
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Why invest in asset management? Like most municipalities, you’re probably facing challenges related to bot
climate change and aging infrastructure like roads and buildings. Adopting asset management practices can

help your municipality make better infrastructure investment decisions to ensure you can best meet the
needs of your citizens.




Reminder: Fostering brownfield redevelopment email series

Sign up for FCM’s microlearning email series, Fostering brownfield redevelopment. Designed to support
municipal staff and elected officials when considering brownfield redevelopment opportunities, the series
will deliver short weekly emails outlining key actions over eight weeks, from how to streamline your
municipality’s approval process, to building partnerships with brownfield stakeholders.

SIGN UP TODAY

- CORPORATE SPONSOR

Pandemic to transformation: an opportunity for construction P D M E H L E g

No doubt COVID-19 will have a tsunami effect on our society. But this

chaos will also create a unique opportunity to shape the construction industry. Before the crisis, it was
undergoing a slow but promising transformation. We are now seeing more collaboration, more innovation,
more trust among all players. This bodes well for our clients, including municipalities.

E] READ WHY IN IAN KIROUAC'S BLOG

May 21: ANNOUNCEMENT: FCM May 23: Four weeks ago, municipalities May 24: Municipalities nationwide
President @Bill_Karsten announced appealed to other govts for emergency a near-term gap of $10-15 billion. T
today that @CaroleSaab has been operating funding. We need this can't be fixed by raising property ta
~named the next CEO of the support to keep front line services That’s why we’re seeking emergenc
Federation of Canadian going strong—and to be ready to drive funding from other govts—to keep
Municipalities. Read the statement: the economic recovery Canadians are services strong & be ready to
https://bit.ly/2A3ws0a counting on. drive Canada’s economic recovery.
#cdnmuni #cdnpoli https://covid.fcm.ca/recommendations https://covid.fcm.ca/recommendat
#cdnpoli #cdnmuni #COVID19 #cdnmuni
[>] MORE
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From: FCM Communiqué <communique@fcm.ca>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 3:49 PM

To: RM Oakland 2

Subject: FCM Voice : Federal help for municipalities | New course: Climate leadership for elected

officials | Join the Global Covenant of Mayors in Canada webinar | more
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View email in br
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Canada’s voice of Iocal” government

Federal help for municipalities: a modest first step



The Prime Minister’s announcement today that he will accelerate 2020-2021 Gas Tax Fund transfers to
municipalities recognizes that our municipal financial crisis is a national crisis—one that requires urgent
national leadership, with meaningful provincial collaboration.

While this modest, preliminary measure may help some municipalities, it is not new money. This money
has already been accounted for in municipal budgets. It does not directly address our financial crisis—or
the stark choices municipal leaders now face in this pandemic.

The Prime Minister did confirm his readiness to engage with municipalities on solutions, and we’re
encouraged by that. FCM will continue working directly with the federal government—and with our
members and partners across the country—to secure emergency funding for municipalities.

READ PRESIDENT KARSTEN'S FULL STATEMENT
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Are you a municipal elected official looking to advance your climate change knowledge and skills? We want
to help you continue to develop as a climate leader. Apply to participate in our new, free Climate leadership
course for elected officials. This course starts in September 2020 and combines online learning (three hours
per month) and an in-person summit (dependent on travelling and gathering recommendations). The course
was specifically designed for elected officials. You’ll hear from experts and discover lessons learned, best
practices, and tools to help you achieve your community’s sustainability objectives.

| ICADRMN ANDE ARID DRIV RV IHIIV?2 2090
| »| LEARN MORE AND APPLY BY JULY 3, 2020

Reminder: short term rental survey

The conversion of residential homes to short term rentals (STR) has created new challenges for Canadian
communities — including a lack of affordable housing. FCM has partnered with Generation Squeeze to
develop a toolkit that will help local governments regulate the STR industry. This project seeks the expertise
of municipalities who are managing STR in effective ways and are asking members to complete a short

survey. Please fill out the survey by June 5. Your support is key to developing a comprehensive toolkit. Pleas
contact Dallas Alderson with any questions.

[>] TAKE THE SURVEY



COVID-19: Emergency funding appeal gains more support

Last week alone, more than a dozen major news articles across the country highlighted FCM’s urgent zppeal
for emergency funding for municipalities. And increasingly, key stakeholders are speaking out directly on ou
behalf. Like Mark Hancock, National President of the Canadian Union of Public Employees (CUPE)—which

represents more than 150,000 municipal workers:

“From water and waste services, to transportation and traffic, to emergency responders, municipal
services must continue. To draw back these services would multiply the negative impacts of the public

health crisis and surely cost lives ... Municipal governments need the federal government to step up and
provide support.”

FCM will continue ramping up the pressure for emergency funding—so we can keep frontlines services goiny
strong and be ready to drive Canada’s recovery.

E READ CUPE’S STATEMENT

The Global Covenant of Mayors for Climate and Energy (GCoM) is the leading global program for cities
committed to taking action on climate change. GCoM provides a framework for municipalities to achieve
ambitious mitigation and adaptation targets, with support all along the way. Want to learn more about

GCoM in Canada and how your municipality can benefit from becoming a signatory? Attend our webinar out
Tuesday, June 9 from 1-2 pm ET.
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Canada Post’s Government & Community Affairs Team: here to help

community leaders.

If you have questions or need help with any Canada Post issue, contact our team.

e email: gca.agc@canadapost.postescanada.ca
e phone: 1-877-734-8778

Canada Post — we care about your community.



VISIT THE CANADA POST WEBSITE

24 Clarence Street
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 5P3

fcm.ca

June 1: Today’s announcement by
@CanadianPM recognizes that our
municipal financial crisis is a
national crisis—and that solving it
requires urgent national leadership
and meaningful provincial
collaboration. #cdnmuni #cdnpoli

MORE
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F. 613-241-7440

June 1: Are you a #CDNmuni
elected official looking to expand
your #ClimateChange knowledge
and skills? We want to help you
develop as a climate leader. Learn
about our new, free course and
apply by July 3 to participate:
https://bit.ly/3dnJB35

Privacy Policy
View email in your browser

May 30: Our message to our
federal and provincial counterparts
is clear: There’s no economic
recovery without directly
supporting municipalities out of
our financial crisis. We need all
govts working together.
https://bit.ly/3gljW79 #COVID19
#cdnmuni #cdnpoli
#ProtectingServices

This newsletter was sent to adminassist@oaklan
wawanesa.ca.

To opt-out, follow this link: Unsubscribe

in O\

© 2020 Federation of Canadian Municipalities



RM Oakland 2

From: FCM Communiqué <communique@fcm.ca>

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 3:33 PM

To: RM Oakland 2

Subject: FCM Voice: PM announces funding for “safe re-start” | FCM's Sustainable Communities

Conference is going virtual | Mayors publish op-eds on emergency funding | more

View email in browsq

NEWS | June 8, 2020 E[EEE]RE

PM announces funding for “safe re-start”

On Friday the Prime Minister announced $14 billion in federal funding to support a safe economic “re-
start” across Canada. Funding will be provided to provinces and territories—some of which will go to
supporting local governments and the frontlines services we provide.

This is the federal government’s clearest commitment yet to work with the provinces and territories to
solve our municipal financial crisis. We’ve made it clear that Canadians need all governments to be
working together now—with urgency, and without jurisdictional wrangling.

Fast, direct, sufficient and nationwide: that’s the measure of success for any plan to get municipalities
through this crisis. This will take national leadership and provincial/territorial collaboration. And we’ll
keep working to ensure communities of all sizes get the urgent support they need.

IE] FOLLOW THE STORY ON TWITTER
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FCM'’s Sustainable Communities Conference is going virtual

FCM has made the decision to cancel the face-to-face Sustainable Communities Conference (SCC), on
October 20-22, 2020, and move to a virtual event due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. After careful
consideration—and with guidance from public health authorities—we’ve taken this step to protect our
participants and our health care system. Event dates will remain the same.

LEARN MORE

-
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Mavyors publish op-eds on emergency funding

Last Tuesday, a trio of mayors published major op-eds in the Toronto Star and in La Presse laying out how
FCM’s appeal for emergency funding for municipalities is critical to maintaining essential services—and to
Canada’s recovery. Also last week, the G/obe and Mail and Toronto Star both called on federal and
provincial governments to get municipalities the help they need now. Our message is getting through:
Whether you’re from a big city or a rural town, local leaders are vital to seeing Canadians through this
pandemic—and to building this country’s future.
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11 10cal government response to LOVID-19

Across the world, local governments are responding to COVID-19. As municipal leaders support their
communities through this pandemic, FCM is working alongside them, providing technical assistance, and
sharing knowledge and resources, both in Canada and overseas. Discover how our international programs
are adapting their activities and innovating in the face of unprecedented challenges.

l iTEADRM RAADE
»| LEARN MORE
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How GMF tackles environmental and economic challenges

Since 2000, FCM’s Green Municipal Fund (GMF) has focused on cleaner air, soil and water, and a better
quality of life for all Canadians. During Canadian Environment Week, we’re reflecting on the results we’ve
achieved in addressing our partners’—municipalities—most pressing concerns in specific sectors. In this
article, FCM’s Managing Director of GMF, Chris Boivin, shares how GMF works to address environmental
and economic challenges at once.

[>] READ THE ARTICLE



The Global Covenant of Mayors for Climate and Energy (GCoM) is the leading global program for cities
committed to taking action on climate change. GCoM provides a framework for municipalities to achieve
ambitious mitigation and adaptation targets, with support all along the way.

Want to learn more about GCoM in Canada and how your municipality can benefit from becoming a
signatory? Attend our webinar our Tuesday, June 9 from 1-2 pm ET.
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The Green Municipal Fund is proud to present Webby Week: five days of interactive webinars covering
the many ways we help you plan, design and implement local sustainability projects. Topics will include
GMF’s new and existing funding offers as well as our forthcoming Municipal Energy Roadmap. Join us
June 22-29, to better understand our funding offers, have your questions answered and plan your
initiatives for when the time is right.

#OperationReleaf — EAB program accepting applications until
June 15!

Tree Canada’s #OperationReLeaf — Emerald Ash Borer (EAB) program

is accepting applications until June 15. The program, in partnership
with Lallemand Plant Care/BioForest, provides selected municipalities with TreeAzin, a natural registered

product with low environmental toxicity mitigating the spread and growth of EAB populations and other
invasive insects, such as European elm scale or gypsy moth.

LEARN MORE




June 5: Today, @CanadianPM
delivered his clearest commitment
yet to work with provinces to solve
our municipal financial crisis. This is
real progress. Canadians need all
governments working together on
this—with full urgency, and no
jurisdictional wrangling. #cdnmuni
#cdnpoli

MORE

June 4: After 28 yrs with FCM and
13 yrs as CEQ,

@FCM_Brock will soon retire and
pass the torch

to @CaroleSaab. Over the next
month, we'll be celebrating Brock
and the growth of FCM in his time
with us. Share your memories of
Brock using #ThanksBrockFCM and
tagging

@FCM_online.

24 Clarence Street
Ottawa, Ontario K1N 5P3

fcm.ca

T.613-241-5221
F. 613-241-7440

June 2: Read today’s op-ed by
@Donlveson, @JohnTory and
@MPedneaudlobin on why
municipalities need emergency
operating funding from federal &
provincial governments.
https://bit.ly/2XKtAyF

#COVID19 #cdnmuni

#cdnpoli @TorontoStar

This newsletter was sent to adminassist@oakland
wawanesa.ca.

To opt-out, follow this link: Unsubscribe
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RM Oakland 2

From: FCM Exchange <international@fcm.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 7:50 AM

To: RM Oakland 2

Subject: June 2020 - the COVID-19 response issue

View email in your br
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COVID-19 —the local government responsee

Across the world, local governments are responding to COVID-19. As municipal leaders support their
communities through this pandemic, FCM is working alongside them, providing technical assistance, and
sharing knowledge and resources, both in Canada and overseas. Over the past two months, our
international programs have adapted how they support program partners, as they continue to help
municipal leaders around the globe to protect their residents, support businesses and keep essential
services running strong.

In this issue, you will learn how FCM is working across sectors and borders to support local and regional
governments. Our work engaging international networks has been critical over the past two months, as
local governments share resources to help one another respond to the crisis.

DISCOVER HOW WE ARE HELPING LOCAL GOVERNMENTS RESPOND TO COVID-19
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Like governments and organizations across the world, FCM’s international projects are facing an
unprecedent challenge in responding to the COVID-19 crisis. Virtually overnight, all technical assistance
missions were postponed or cancelled, field staff were instructed to work-from-home, and all project
delivery needed to switch to a remote/digital environment.

In the months following the outbreak, our international projects have launched rapid response campaigns t¢
adapt, maintain and innovate in this unprecedented context. From the procurement of personal safety
equipment to supporting municipalities’ crisis management and public awareness campaigns to ensuring
business continuity and local economic development opportunities, local governments are on the front lines
of this pandemic.

[>] LEARN MORE

LEARN: Networks, knowledge & crisis response

During times of crisis, knowledge is crucial. As local and regional governments respond to COVID-19 around
the world, it is vital they work together and share about what’s happening in their communities. In response
to the pandemic, UCLG, Metropolis and UN-Habitat launched a live learning experience with local and
regional governments and other stakeholders, designed to create a virtual and living community, share
online resources, and help guide the global response to the pandemic.



Many Canadian municipal leaders have participated in these sessions. Councillor Bev Esslinger spoke about
the financial impact on the City of Edmonton and strategies for the coming months, while FCM First Vice-
President and Prince George City Councillor Garth Frizzell participated in a panel on local economic
development. Earlier in April, FCM CEO Brock Carlton presented on the role of local government
associations during this public health crisis.

[»] READ MORE
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LISTEN: Brock Carlton on FCM’s leadership role in international development

Last February, CEO Brock Carlton was featured on the United Nations Capital Development Fund podcast
series. Brock talked about how FCM has become a major factor in Canada’s development path and how
Canada is pioneering the role of municipalities as international development leaders. While this podcast wa:
recorded before COVID-19, what Brock shares about the importance of local government associations for
forming strategic partnerships with central government is more relevant now than ever.

[>] LISTEN NOW

RESOURCE: FCM’s COVID-19 municipal hub

As municipal leaders support Canadians through this pandemic, FCM’s online hub showcases inspiring
leadership on the front lines, and profiles local governments’ work to support Canada’s pandemic response
and economic recovery. Get the tools and resources you need to help municipalities keep Canadians safe
and support people and businesses through the economic storm.

[>] LEARN MORE

Canada

FCM'’s international programs are funded by Global Affairs Canada.

This newsletter was sent to adminassist@oaklan
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From: dennis friesen <dmfriesen55@hotmail.com>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 10:24 AM

To: RM Oakland 2

Subject: Former CPR Right of Way - Nesbitt

May 29, 2020

5999406 Manitoba Ltd
(Dennis Friesen)

Box 12

Wawanesa MB

To The Council of The RM of Oakland-Wawanesa

We would like to inform you of the availability of the Former Canadian Pacific Railway Right of Way & Station
Grounds in Nesbitt MB. There is just over 16 Ac in total available on NW 28-7-18W including a piece approx 200" X 600’
available that extends east of Main Street to the Eastern limit of the 1/4 sec, and the remainder, lying west of Main
Street, totals 300" in width and extends from Main Street all the way west to Road 106W. Parcels could of course be
Subdivided into a size suitable to fit any specific proposed usage.

This property would certainly lend itself well to a Municipal equipment compound, shop, or any other storage or
Office Building that may be needed. Of course it could be developed to suit many other uses as well.

We have completed a Phase | Environmental Site Assessment on this Property, done by Samson Engineering of
Brandon. | will forward the complete ESA Report to you in a separate email. The scope of work required to complete a
Phase Il ESA would depend greatly on the proposed usage of the Property and has therefore not yet been done.

| want to thank the RM of Oakland-Wawanesa for their support in our purchasing the decommissioned CP Property.
We are very open to any suggestions or proposals that you may have and look forward to working with you towards
further developing this property for the greater benefit of the community.

Regards
Dennis Friesen

per 5999406 Manitoba Ltd

Sent from my iPad
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MASC Unit 100 - 1525 First Street South ® Brandon, Manitoba R7A 7A1 © PHONE: 204-726-6850 ° FAX: 204-726-6849

Manitoba Agricultural Services Corporation

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 20, 2020 FILE: FSTR

TO: Municipal Offices FROM: Vaughan Boles,
Program Coordinator

(204) 726-7068
SUBJECT: Deadline Extension to apply for the 2019 Farmland School Tax Rebate

Hello,

The Province of Manitoba has introduced temporary orders related to the state of emergency
that had been previously issued.

A component of these orders has resulted in extending the deadline to apply for the 2019
Farmland School Tax Rebate to the earlier of Sept. 21, 2020, or the end of the state of
emergency associated with COVID-19. The new deadline includes allowing for the payment of
2019 property and school taxes.

Applications must be received by MASC by the end of the day on Monday September 21,
2020. Should the deadline be altered by the end of the state of emergency, you will be advised.

If there are any questions, please give me a call.

Thank you.
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RM Oakland 2

From: Manitoba Municipal Administrators Association <mmaa@mts.net>
Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 10:49 AM

To: rm_of_oakland@hotmail.com

Subject: Conference 2020

Date: 16-May-2020

Cancellation of 2020 MMAA Conference

After much thought and discussion, it is with regret that the Manitoba Municipal Administrators’
Association announces its cancellation of the 2020 MMAA Conference and AGM scheduled for
September 1 - 4, 2020. Due to restrictions and concerns relating to COVID 19, we feel that it was best to
remain proactive and make the decision to support the current Public Health recommendations.

The next MMAA Conference is scheduled to be held April 25-28, 2021 in Brandon, MB at the Victoria
Inn. In the meantime, as announced earlier, we will be holding a meeting of the membership on May 29,

2020 via Zoom for the the election of the President and Vice President positions. Invitations will be sent
out shortly.

We plan to hold a more comprehensive AGM in September 2020 with the date and time TBA.
District Meetings will also be virtual. We are putting a plan in place with date and time TBA.

Any awards/presentations that were to take place at the 2020 Conference will be carried forward to 2021
Conference, this includes our Graduation ceremony. 2020 Grads please contact the MMAA office at 204-
255-4883 or via email at mmaa@mts.net.

Conference registrations and fees paid can be held over for the 2021 Conference. If there is an increase
in Conference registration fees, those of you that have already paid will not be subject to the increase. If
you would like a full refund, please contact the office at mmaa@mits.net.

| would like to thank the Conference Committee for all their hard work and dedication to the MMAA and its

members. We appreciate your understanding of this difficult decision, but as always, our members health
and safety are paramount.

We look forward to seeing everyone in 2021! Keep safe and stay healthy everyone!

Adrienne Bestland

Executive Director
MMAA

You are receiving this message as a registrant on Manitoba Municipal Administrators Association website
https://mmaa.mb.ca




MINISTER

OF MUNICIPAL RELATIONS

June 01, 2020

Thank you for participating in the information webinar session hosted by
Manitoba Municipal Relations on Bill 48 — The Planning Amendment and The City of
Winnipeg Charter Amendment Act and Bill 49 - The Building and Electrical Permitting
Improvement Act. The sessions have been productive and | was pleased to see a high
level of engagement from municipalities and planning districts across the province.

| committed to following up with written responses to the questions raised at the
session. Information on the bills, along with the Fact Sheets and FAQs, will be posted
on the Department’s website and will be updated as new questions to come our
attention. You can access this through our Quick Links section at
https://www.gov.mb.ca/mr/index.html

You are also encouraged to send your comments to the Manitoba Public
Regulatory Consultation Portal at htips://reg.gov.mb.ca/home.

Warmest regards,
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4 s /,~/ ~

Honourable Rochelle Squires
Minister



THE MUNICIPALITY OF GRASSLAND
UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE PLANNING ACT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

On the date and at the time and location described below, a PUBLIC HEARING
will be held to receive representations from any persons who wish to make
them in respect to the following matter:

APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE ORDER 20-03 under the
Municipality of Grassland Zoning By-law No.23/2016

HEARING LOCATION: Elgin Hall,
149 Main Street, Elgin, Manitoba.

DATE & TIME: June 15, 2020 7:00 p.m.
OWNER(S): HyLife Ltd.
PROPOSAL.: To allow a 24000 head hog finishing barn

(792 Animal Units) in the AG Zone.
To comply with the Municipality of Grassland Zoning
By-law

ADDRESS: N.W. 13-05-22 WPM

FOR INFORMATION: Contact the office of the Municipality of Grassland,
209 Airdrie Street, Hartney, Mb. ROM 0X0
(Ph 858-2590) or the Minto office (Ph 776-2172)
Copies may be requested to be sent Electronically

A copy of the above proposal and supporting material maybe inspected at the
office locations noted above during normal office hours (8:30 to 12:00 and 1:00
to 4:30) Monday to Friday. Copies may be made, and extracts taken therefrom,
upon request. Electronic copies may be sent. Representations may be made
either in person or in writing, at the public hearing.



Dennis County Planning District
P.O. Box 100
Oak Lake, Mb.
PH. 851-0380 ROM 1P0 Fax 855-2836

April 28, 2020

Dear Recipient

Piease find enciosed a copy of Conditional Use Notice 20-03G. This is an appiication to aliow a 24000 head
(792 AU) hog finishing bamn in the AG zone to comply with the Municipality of Grassland Zoning By-Law. The
date, time and location are noted on the notice.

If you have any questions, please call the above number.

Yourg Truly

o

David Houston

Development Officer/

Building Inspector

Dennis County Planning District
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From: Prairie Mountain Health <communications@pmh-mb.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1:23 PM

To: oakwawa@outlook.com

Subject: Health Plus June 2020

View this email in your browser

PRAIRIE MOUNTAIN HEALTH

June 2020

Men's Health Week June 15-21

Men are working themselves into an early grave. A recent study
by the Canadian Men’s Health Foundation (CMHF) uncovered
81% of Canadian men find their day-to-day work to be

stressful. Read more

Neepawa Doctor Recognized For Mentoring Efforts
Dr. Brian Milligan was recently chosen to receive the University of
Manitoba Medical Class of 2020 Attending Mentorship

Award. Read more




Local Businesses
Go Above And

i Beyond During

Challenging Times

HyLife &
Brandon Canadian Tire

Community Volunteer |
- Income Tax Program “

N

i
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» DO YOU QUALIFY FOR THIS
FREE PROGRAM?

PRAIRIE MOUNTAIN HEALTH

Donations For PMH
Thank you to HyLife and Brandon Canadian Tire for your

generous donations during these challenging times. Read more

Community Volunteer Income Tax Program

Due to COVID-19 safety precautions, many Drop Off services and
one on one walk-in appointments for tax preparation have been
SUSPENDED. Find out which communities are now allowing you

to drop off your taxes. Read more

Thank You Health Care Heroes

Our response to COVID-19 has required significant contributions
from ALL of our staff and we recognize the demand and impact it
has had on them. We thank our staff for everything they do! Read

more

National Indigenous Peoples Day

June 21 is National Indigenous Peoples Day. This is a day for all
Canadians to recognize and celebrate the unique heritage, diverse
cultures and outstanding contributions of First Nations, Inuit and

Métis peoples. Read more

Barbecue Safety
Many Canadians love to barbecue all year-round, but especially
when the weather starts to get warm. Find out how to use your

barbecue safely. Read more

New Members for PMH Board of Directors

The Prairie Mountain Health Board of Directors has welcomed
two new members into the fold. Manitoba Health, Seniors and
Active Living Minister Cameron Friesen named new board
members for all Regional Health Authorities on May 29th. Read

more



Designated COVID-19 Testing Sites Shift Locations
in PMH North

Prairie Mountain Health has shifted its testing sites that were

located within Manitoba Public Insurance (MPI) service centres to

new locations. Read more

Licensed Practical Nurses Health Care Aides &
Home Care Attendants

Positions available throughout the Region

Positions available throughout the Region

| TR
Physiotherapists &
Occupational Therapists Positions available throughout the Region
Positions available throughout the Region

Click here to view all career opportunities.
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From: Travel Manitoba <contactus@travelmanitoba.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:44 AM

To: oakwawa@outlook.com

Subject: Travel Manitoba gets a boost from Destination Canada program to support locally-led

marketing programs

Manltoba

Caxapa's HEarT ﬁr BeaTs

A MESSAGE FROM

Colin Ferguson
President & CEQ, Travel Manitoba

Dear Industry Partners,

As many of you will have seen, last week Destination Canada - the country’s
national tourism marketing organization - announced a new partnership
with the provinces and territories to deliver locally led marketing programs

encouraging Canadians to discover their own back yard.

Over the next 18 months, Destination Canada will invest $30 million with
provincial and territorial marketing organizations to support the recovery of
communities, recognizing that tourism is not only a source of pride for

communities across the country, but also a significant economic driver and a

source of local jobs.




Travel Manitoba is extremely pleased and proud to be the first province to
sign an agreement with Destination Canada to participate in the program.
The additional funding will allow Travel Manitoba to augment its in-
province “Home is Where the Heart Is” campaign over the summer months.
Content created during the campaign will also be amplified by Destination
Canada on its channels as part of the program. Our campaign theme strongly
aligns with Destination Canada’s national brand: Canada. For Glowing
Hearts. Visit our new campaign website hub to view our campaign launch

video.

In addition, some of the funding will help Tourism Winnipeg bolster its
campaign to encourage visitors to safely experience Winnipeg

attractions. As more and more tourism operators open for business, but
current travel restrictions remain in place, it is more important than ever to

encourage Manitobans to discover the unique experiences here at home.

The funding partnership with Destination Canada will not only allow Travel
Manitoba to expand the reach of the in-province recovery campaign, but it
will also allow us to direct other resources to drive visitation to rural areas
through Manitoba, particularly those destinations that are part of our Place
Branding program. Emerging, demand-generating locations and experiences
throughout the province can attract additional visitation with a compelling
place brand and a strong supporting marketing program. Tourism
businesses in these rural destinations need the support of strong place brand
initiatives that will drive Manitobans, particularly Winnipeggers, to their

locations.

With this program, Destination Canada has recognized the need to support
local tourism in time for summer when most businesses make the largest
portion of their annual revenue. With their help, we have the added strength
to begin our recovery, as we encourage all residents to “show Manitoba some

love” this summer.



Stay well, stay safe.

=

Colin Ferguson
Travel Manitoba President & CEO

You are receiving this email because you are a member of :
Manitoba's tourism industry and have indicated email as an Travel
acceptable form of communication from Travel Manitoba.

Manitoba

21 Forks Market Road
Winnipeg, MB R3C 417 h
Canada

Add us to your address book

Copyright © 2020 Travel Manitoba, All rights reserved.

unsubscribe from this list | update subscription preferences | view email in browser




Phone 483-6298
or 1-866-422-5118

Southwest Horizon School Division
Wawanesa School
“Striving for Excellence”

Box 310, Wawanesa, Manitoba ROK 2G0
www.wawa.shmb.ca |,

(204) 824 2659

May 20, 2020

Wawanesa School Graduation Sponsors

Re: Graduation, 2020

Due to COVID-19 and provincial restrictions for gathering sizes, your presence will not be required this year to

present your award.

We will contact you on Thursday, June 18 with the name of your recipient. Cheques may be mailed or dropped
off at the school by Monday, June 22nd. Those sponsors who mail their cheques to the recipient directly, a
letter will be included in the package. Your award will be announced as the graduate receives their diploma.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the school office.

Yours truly,

Brenf user J
Principal

BH/mf

Brent Hauser, Principal
Sherry De Ruyck, Vice Principal

brenthauser@shmb.ca
sherryderuyck@shmb.ca



COMMITTEE REPORT FOR Ward 3 (name of committee)

COUNCIL MEETING DATE June 16, 2020

SUBMITTED BY Councillor Shaun Cory

| would like to report the following:

| communicated with ratepayers on subjects such as burning permits and road
conditions

Discussed condition and possible remedies for grass road allowance on mile 37 with
Public Works. :

Communicated with council members and staff regarding emerging issues including
rural crime and grant applications.

Checked road conditions

Wrote The Honourable Cliff Cullen regarding the issue of members of our ambulance
service being removed from service due to their beards

Councillor Cory — Ward 3



COMMITTEE REPORT FOR WARD 3

COUNCIL MEETING DATE Tuesday, June 16, 2020

SUBMITTED BY Councillor Sowiak

| would like to report the following:
Reviewed various financial documents, budget documents, statements, emails and grader reports.
Reviewed several emails from Municipal Capacity and Assessment regarding conference calls regarding Covid-19.
Reviewed budget documents and Municipal Hearing documents:
MUNICIPALITY OF OAKLAND-WAWANESA BY-LAW NOS. 05-2019 AND 07-2019
(RECREATION SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE YEARS 2020 TO 2024 INCLUSIVE)

(COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION OF WASTE AND RECYCLABLE MATERIALS FOR THE YEARS 2020 TO 2024
INCLUSIVE.

Time spent reviewing monthly meeting minutes for the previous and current month.



COMMITTEE REPORT FOR Ward 2 (name of committee)

COUNCIL MEETING DATE June 16, 2020

SUBMITTED BY Councillor Hargreaves

| would like to report the following:

Read emails from provincial conference calls

Read May Council meeting agenda and meeting material

Read updates from Office staff and Public Works Manager.

Was updated on the Board Hearing on June 23 regarding Special levies.
In contact with Public Works Manager about roads and gravel hauling.

Was contacted about state of streets in the Village of Carroll.

Councillor Brett Hargreaves



COMMITTEE REPORT FOR Ward 2 (name of committee)

COUNCIL MEETING DATE June 16, 2020

SUBMITTED BY Councillor Craig Hatch

| would like to report the following:

May 5 RD 107 Hill Rd. water running over road, talked with Darcy.

May 10 Contractors asking about hauling on 65% restrictive roads.

May 19 Jeff Wohlgemuth inquired about hauling concrete on RM roads during
restrictions.

May 20 Spoke with ratepayers regarding laneway dispute.

May 19 Council Meeting

Drove numerous RM roads to check on condition.

Councillor Hatch — Ward 2



COMMITTEE REPORT FOR Ward 1 (name of committee)

COUNCIL MEETING DATE June 16, 2020

SUBMITTED BY Councillor McDonald

| would like to report as follows:

- | have spent time reviewing Municipal correspondence and emails.

- | reviewed budget documents.

- | have read the updates from our staff of ongoing work from home or office.
- | attended May council meeting.

- | have had conversations with ratepayers regarding Westman Communication and
also had conversations with the Foreman looking after their job in village.

Councillor Bob McDonald



COMMITTEE REPORT FOR: WARD 1

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020

SUBMITTED BY: BRETT MCGREGOR

I would like to report the following:

e Responded to emails and text messages and phone calls from ratepayers on municipal questions.
e Reviewed material for and attended regular council meeting.

e Attended Rec Commission meeting June 3rd.

e Reviewed material for Municipal Board Public Hearing.

e Reviewed Public Works reports including grading maps.

e Reviewed bank reconciliations.

e Reviewed insurance information for ransomware coverage

e Read emailed reports from CAO on COVID calls with the province.



COMMITTEE REPORT FOR HEAD OF COUNCIL

COUNCIL MEETING DATE __June 16, 2020

SUBMITTED BY Dave Kreklewich

| would like to report the following:

o Attended the Municipal office on various occasions to review matters with
the CAO as well as reviewing invoices and signing cheques.

¢ Received and reviewed emails from ratepayers and Councillors.

e Corresponding via email and telephone conversations with various
representatives on the recent elimination of three ambulance personnel.
The discussions have been centered on the requirement of the three
Hutterite personnel not fitting an N95 mask due to them wearing beards.
The beards are a religious matter. There are other options regarding masks
which is the centre of the ongoing discussions. To date the discussions
have involve the local MLA, a Director of the Prairie Mountain Health and
the Director of Emergency Services & Patient Transport. At this point the

media have now become involve and | have been involved in several
interviews.

e | have been preparing documents for the upcoming Municipal Board
Hearing on the special levies.



CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER'S REPORT - June 16, 2020

Covid 19 Protocols

In keeping with the fluid Covid-19 situation, the office has established a reopening protocol for dealing
with situations that cannot be handled without in-person interactions. Calls continue with the
Province however they had been reduced to twice per week and are now down to once per week.

Property Matters

Development permits, enquiries about development and the possibility of a formal development plan
amendment application are ongoing.

Special Levies

I have spent time working with the Secretary to The Municipal Board to secure a location for their
special levy public hearings and to assist with sound systems etc.

Preliminary Budget

A draft budget has been prepared, awaiting the outcome of the public hearings before The Municipal
Board. A decision from the Board is required by July 10 to meet the Municipality’s requirement under
The Municipal Act for issuance of tax statements by August 31.

Meetings with Members of Council

Discussions continue with members of Council either in person, over the phone, or by email.

J. Swidnicki
Chief Administrative Officer



FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT - June 2020

- We received and disbursed $8,800 in grant money. There was a $100 donation
to the Carroll Cemetery, $500 to the Carroll Hall, $700 to the Fire Department
and $7,500 from Enbridge to the Fire Department.

- We paid out $123,055.00 in various community grants.

- I have spent time working on calculating budget comparison information
(differential vs. harmonized) and calculations for special services levies.

- I have been working with Sensus auditors as they finish the Souris River Rec
year end audit.

- | have spent time updating our MuniSoft tax program with LTO changes from
MMO. ’

- | attended the Manitoba Municipal Administrators’ Association (MMAA) AGM on
May 29, 2020 via zoom.

Elaine McGregor
Finance Officer



" OAKLAND

Public Works Report
Oakland-Wawanesa Council Meeting June 16, 2020
Submitted by Darcy Ketsman

Public Works

Dust control was applied to select municipal locations and ratepayers
who requested it

Frost boils on Rd.4317, 4318, 4309,4310, 9810, 415 and 414 repaired
Spot mowing in select areas with leafy spurge

Installed hazard markers on roads with frost heaves

Tile drainage installed on Rd.4310, other municipalities attended to
view the process

Gravel was spread on some select roads, main gravel spread slated to
commence as soon as frost boils get better

Ongoing

Working with vendors to acquire flood equipment that was
requested through Provincial Flood Funding grant we were
awarded

Stockpiling gravel at the Nesbitt Municipal yard

Gravel crushing slated to commence week of June 19t
Spraying on dirt roads in progress

Spraying of municipal ditches slated to start in the next week or so
pending weather

Continue to monitor and mark frost boils on roads

Westman Communications continues the fiber optic project in
Wawanesa

Transfer switch slated for installation at Wawanesa Sewage Lift
Station

Data collection for asset management is ongoing

Municipal Water Wells

No issues to report

Transfer Stations
e No issues to report

Nesbitt Municipal Office/Maintenance Shed
e Frost boils in yard are an issue for moving equipment



Public Works Report
Oakland-Wawanesa Council Meeting June 16, 2020
Submitted by Darcy Ketsman

Equipment
e Shulte mower gearbox seals replaced



Wawanesa Public Works Report

June 10 2020

53000 gallon daily average
water plant has no issues

- filter plant is working well
sewage lift station has no issues
one service leak fixed this month which cut the daily usage down 15000
gallons a day
the average daily consumption is up because we are filing the swimming

- pool

both campgrounds are in full operation
samples have been sent into the lab for our lagoon discharge here in
June
Westman Cable and Crosman are in the last area of town for cable
being bored
Crosman has also started boring for the new loop being installed on
Commercial Street.
Mark is back busy cutting and trimming grass in Wawanesa, Nesbitt and
Carroll.
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Municipality of Oakland-Wawanesa Fire Department

Call# Date Time Function/Event/Practice Location Personel | Equipment
1 2020-01-11| 16:36:00 Chimney Fire Oakland 13 5 units
2020-01-13| 19:00:00 Equipment Checks Fire hall 8
2020-01-24 | 19:00:00 CPR Recert Fire hall 21
2020-01-28 | 08:00:00 Enbridge training BDN 1
FEB
2020-02-03 | 19:00:00 Level 1 Souris
2020-01-04 | 19:00:00 First Aid Firehall 21
2020-02-10| 19:00:00 Level 1 Souris 5
2020-02-13| 19:00:00 Equipment Checks Firehall 7
2020-02-15| 09:00:00 Level 1 5
2020-02-17| 19:00:00 Level 1 5
2020-02-28| 09:00:00 Ice rescue training 1
March
2 2020-03-01| 17:00:00 MVC 18 4 Units
2020-03-02| 09:00:00 | Ice rescue Mutual aid Souris 6 1 Unit
2020-03-02 | 19:00:00 Level 1 Souris 5 1 Unit
2020-03-09| 19:00:00 Level 1 MESC 5 1 Unit
2020-03-10| 19:00:00 Fire training 18
2020-03-14 | 09:00:00 Level 1 Oakland 5 1 Unit
2020-03-17] 19:00:00 Fire training Ninette 14
April
2020-04-04| 09:00:00 Equipment Checks Fire hall 2
2020-04-09 Burn Permits x 4 1
2020-04-11] 11:00:00 Birthday drives Oak/Wawa 5 4 Units
3 2020-04-14| 07:43:00 MVC Oakland 11 4 Units
2020-04-18| 11:00:00 Birthday drives Oakland 6 3 Units
2020-04-21| 17:00:00 Birthday drives Wawa 6 3 Units
4 2020-04-23| 16:51:00 Grass fire Oakland 11 5 units
5 2020-04-23| 20:15:00 Grass/Bush Fire Cornwallis 17 5 units
6 2020-04-26| 17:33:00 House fire Wawa 27 5 units
7 2020-04-26| 18:40:00 | Hydro pole Grass Fire | Cornwallis 5 1 Unit
8 2020-04-28 | 16:20:00 | Hydro pole Grass Fire| Oakland 13 5 units
May
9 2020-05-02| 13:54:00 hydro lines Gov't rd Wawa 3 1 Unit
2020-05-11| 17:00:00 Control burn dump Wawa 3
2020-05-13| 19:00:00 | Accountability training| Fire hall 10
2020-05-13| 20:00:00 | Accountability training | Fire hall 10
2020-05-19| 19:30:00 | Accountability training | Fire hall 10
10 2020-05-20| 15:18:00 Grass fire Oakland 13 7 Units
11 2020-05-22| 12:00:00 Grass fire Oakland 4 1 Unit
12 2020-05-27 | 18:15:00 Grass fire Oakland 5 2 Units
13 2020-05-30 10:23:00 False grass fire Oakland 12 7 Units
June
14 2020-06-02 | 11:22:00 Tree fire southcypress 2 1 Unit
15 2020-06-03| 13:22:00 false alarm Oakland 9 5 units
16 2020-06-05| 13:52:00 resident alarm Oakland 6 3 Units

Page 1
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17 2020-06-06| 12:39:00 Structure fire False Oakland 18 5 units
18 2020-06-07| 08:41:00 House fire Oakland 18 5 units

OWEFD Fundraising for New Jaws of Life Raffle is under way and Grant applications are being completed.

Enbridge $7,500.00
Raffle $4,200.00
Donation $1,100.00

Perry Gullett $700.00

Page 2



Security Classification/Designation

s Royal Canadian Gendarmerie royale
==z Mounted Police du Canada

S/Sgt Clint WIKANDER
Blue Hills Area Commander
Brandon Detachment

Your File
Council
RM Oakland-Wawanesa Our File
2020-05-13

This years Policing Priorities 2020-2021

Hello All.
Hopefully all is well with you in this world of Covid 19. We have had a couple of scares
here in the office, but all negative, thank goodness.

It's that time of year again, the annual policing priorities have been set by Division HQ. This
year is very much the same as last year as far as priorities. We have traffic, crime
reduction and communication. We were fairly successful last year with these priorities.

Traffic.we looked for impaired driver and stop sign violations. We ended up with 27
impaired drivers charged over the year our goal was 35. Stop sign violations had a goal of
42, we had 41.

We took a three step plan in our crime reduction strategy, using Community Mobilization
referrals, restorative justice referrals and criminal condition compliance checks. We
wanted 25 Community Mobilization referrals and had 35. We wanted 25 compliance
checks and got 32. Restorative justice referrals we had 2 and we wanted 10. These
referrals are now coming out of the Crowns office with the new pre-charge system. We
only track the ones we did before sending cases with recommended charges to the Crowns
office. So there is many more.

Communication strategy has both internal and external components. Internally we wanted
4 Area meetings. We managed 2. We missed one due to scheduling issues and one due
to Covid. Externally we wanted to reach out to you all 50 times, we got 61. We beat our
goal here but the traditional overall value is in the hundreds.

| have attached last year's overall stat report for your review.

I have also attached a letter that, I'm hopeful you will sign. Basically it just says what we are
looking at for the upcoming year. | have addressed them to Council, so that anyone can
sign. Please return the letter by mail or e-mail, whichever is easier for you. '

Page 1 of 2
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Security Classification/Designation

Currently, our human resource situation has us with 2 Constables off on Paternity leave and
one Corporal on Maternity leave. All are due back before the end of summer. | have one
Cpl on long term sick leave and another that has been temporarily seconded to Nunavut.
The secondment is back by the end of May.

I have 4 Constables slated for transfer. One from Carberry is gone by months end.
Another, also from Carberry is gone by the end of summer. Two members from Souris are
gone anytime after they sell their respective houses. One of those members will be joining -
the new Crime Reduction Team and will be based out of Brandon for the time being. He
will continue to help us out at the Detachment level on an as needed basis. | have two
members transferring in, but they are also trying to sell houses. A third decided to quit and
join Brandon Police Service before he arrived here. The search is on for additional
members. The struggle is real with keeping boots on the ground here. We are managing.
Ideally, we'll see our incoming before our outgoing are on the road.

That's the news from here for now.

As always, give us a call or drop an e-mail and we'll help you out wherever we can.
Take care, ‘

Cli

Page 2 of 2



Royal Canadian Gendarmerie royale
s Mounted Police du Canada

Annual Performance Plan Plan annuel de rendement
Acknowledgement of Consultation Attestation de la consultation
District / Detachment Information - Renseignements sur le district ou le détachement

Fiscal Year - Année financiére 2020 - 2021

WEST DISTRICT
BLUE HILLS DETACHMENT

Community Name(s) - Nom(s) de la(des) collectivité(s)
1. Municipality of OAKLAND- WAWANESA (Souris Det)

This letter acknowledges that the stakeholders of the above-noted La présente lettre atteste que les responsables de la région du
detachment / district / unit area or community(ies) and the RCMP  détachement/district/service ou de la ou des collectivités

have consulted and discussed our progress against last year's susmentionnées et de la GRC se sont consultés et ont discuté
priority issues. Further it has been agreed that over the coming des progrés accomplis par rapport aux enjeux prioritaires de
year we will collectively focus on the following priority issues. I'année derniere. Il a aussi été convenu que les enjeux suivants

constituent les enjeux prioritaires sur lesquels nous concentrerons
conjointement nos efforts au cours de I'année a venir.

Community Priority Issue(s) - Enjeu(x) prioritaire(s) pour la collectivité
1. Traffic - Safety Impaired driving / Intersection Violations
2. Crime Reduction - Property
3. Foster a Respectful Workplace - Communications (Internal / External)

District / Detachment Commander - Chef de district / détachement

Clinton Wikander é&/ Zo2o-0S-57

District / Detachment Commander Signature - Signature Date

Community Representative - Représentant(e) de la collectivité

Council

Name - Nom Signature - Signature Date

Page 1 of /de 1 Canada



: 157 Provincial code: 46 Location code: 027

L1

Occurrence Stats (All Violati

ons)

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2019/04/01 to 2020/03/31
Clearance
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Traffic Accidents
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
9930 0030 Traffic Collision(s) - Property Damage - Reportable 2 0 2 1 0 50.0%
9930 0040 Traffic Collision(s) - Property Damage - Non - Reportable 1" 0 11 0 0 0.0%
13 0 13 1 0 7.7%
Clearance
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Provincial Traffic
Offences Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
9520 0010 Dangerous Driving (Provincial/Territorial) 7 1 6 0 0 0.0%
9520 0020 Driving without Due Care or Attention - Provincial/Territorial 3 0 3 2 0 66.7%
9530 0010 Driving While Disqualified or License Suspension (Provincial/Territorial) 7 0 7 5 0 71.4%
9900 0010 Non-Moving Traffic - Occupant Restraint/Seatbelt Violations - Provincial/Territorial 3 0 3 3 0 100.0%
9900 0020 Moving Traffic - Intersection Related Violations - Provincial/Territorial 2 0 2 1 0 50.0%
9900 0030 Moving Traffic - Speeding Violations - Provincial/Territorial 202 0 202 192 8 99.0%
9900 0040 Other Moving Traffic Violations - Provincial/Territorial 34 V) 32 7 1 25.0%
9900 0050 Motor Vehicle Insurance Coverage Violations-Provincial/Territorial 5 0 5 5 0 100.0%
9900 0070 Other Non-Moving Traffic - Provincial/Territorial 38 0 38 31 4 92.1%
9910 0010 Roadside Suspensions - alcohol related - No grounds to charge 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
9910 0030 Drivers License Suspensions - By Police 2 0 2 9 0 100.0%
304 3 301 249 13 87.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Other Traffic Related
Duties Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
8840 0386 Motor Vehicle Act - Other Activities (except traffic warnings) 4 0 4 0 0 0.0%
4 0 4 0 0 0.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Traffic offences - Impaired Operation
Related Offences Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
9230 0070 Operation while impaired (alcohol)/over 80mg% of Motor Vehicle 1 1 0 0 0 0.0%
1 1 0 0 0 0.0%

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5
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: 1567 Provincial code: 46 Location code: 027
All codes

Violation group - Traffic offences - Dangerous Operation of

Occurrence Stats (All Violations)

Mayor's Report

From 2019/04/01 to 2020/03/31

Clearance

Motor Veh./Vessel/Aircraft Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
9130 0030 Dangerous operation of motor vehicle 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Provincial Statutes {except traffic}
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
7300 0120 Off-Road Vehicle Act - Offences Only 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
7300 0180 Trespass Act - Provincial/Territorial - Offences Only 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
8840 0291 Child Welfare Act - Other Activities 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
8840 0297 Coroner's Act - Sudden Death/Other Activities 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
8840 0306 Family Relations Act - Other Activities 3 0 3 0 0 0.0%
8840 0311 Fire Prevention Act - Other Activities 3 0 3 0 0 0.0%
8840 0336 Mental Health Act - Other Activities 2 0 2 0 0 0.0%
8840 0341 911 Act - Other Activities 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
8840 0376 Trespass Act - Provincial/Territorial - Other Activities 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
14 0 14 1 0 7.1%
Clearance
Violation group - Other Federal Statutes - Firearms Act
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
6550 0010 Firearms Act - offences only 1 1 0 0 0 0.0%
8840 0391 Firearms Act - Other Activities 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
2 1 1 0 0 0.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Other Criminal '
Code Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
3410 0010 Failure to comply with condition of undertaking or recognizance / direction in remand order 1 1 0 0 0 0.0%
3410 0030 Breach of recognizance - other 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
3540 0010 Uttering Threats Against Property or an Animal 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
3 1 2 0 0 0.0%
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1167 Provincial code: 46 Location code: 027 Occurrence Stats A>= <m0_mﬁ03wv Mayor's Report
All codes From 2019/04/01 to 2020/03/31

Clearance

Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Offensive Weapons
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate

3375 0010 Possession of weapon for dangerous purpose 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
3375 0050 Unauthorized possession of a firearm/prohibited weapon or restricted weapon 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
2 0 2 0 1  50.0%

Clearance

Violation group - National Survey Codes
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate

8999 3064 Written Traffic Offence Warnings - Provincial/Territorial : 10 0 10 4 6 100.0%
10 0 10 4 6 100.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person - Sexual
Offences Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
1330 0010 Sexual Assault 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
1345 0010 Sexual Interference 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
1350 0010 Invitation to sexual touching 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
3 0 3 3 0 100.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person -
Robbery/Extortion/Harassment/Threats Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
1627 0010 Uttering threats against a person 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person - Offences
Related to Death Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
1630 0010 Mischief - causing danger to life 2 0 2 2 0 100.0%
2 0 2 2 0 100.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person - Assaults
{excluding sexual assaults} Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
1420 0010 Assault With Weapon or Causing Bodily Harm 1 0 1 ! 0 100.0%
1430 0010 Assault 6 1 5 4 0 80.0%
4 1 6 5 0 83.3%
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: 157 Provincial code: 46 Location code: 027 Occurrence Stats A>= <m0_m$03mv Mayor's Report

All codes From 2019/04/01 to 2020/03/31
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Theft under
$5000.00 Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
2140 0011 Other theft under $5000 6 0 6 0 2 33.3%
2140 0051 Theft of bicycle under or equal to $5000 : 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
7 0 7 0 3 42.9%
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Theft over
$5000.00 Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
2130 0005 Other theft over $5000 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
21350100 Theft of car 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
2 0 2 0 0 0.0%
Clearance

Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Mischief
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate

2170 0070 Mischief - Damage to, or Obstruct enjoyment of property 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
2170 0090 Mischief - Damage to property 3 0 3 1 0 33.3%
2170 0100 Mischief - Obstruct enjoyment of property 1 1 0 0 0 0.0%
5 1 4 2 0 50.0%

Clearance

Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Fraud
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate

2160 0075 Fraud (money/property/security) less than or equal to $5000 2 0 2 0 0 0.0%
2 0 2 0 0 0.0%
Clearance

Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Break and Enter
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate

2120 0010 Break and Enter - Business 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
2120 0020 Break and Enter - Residence 9 0 2 1 0 50.0%
2120 0040 Break and Enter - Other 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
2120 0050 Being unlawfully in a dwelling house 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%

5 0 5 2 0 40.0%
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: 157 Provincial code: 46 Location code: 027 Occurrence Stats A>__ <m0_mnm03mv Mayor's Report

All codes From 2019/04/01 to 2020/03/31
Clearance
Violation group - Common Police Activities - Related Police
Activities Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
8550 0020 Abandoned Vehicles 3 0 3 0 0 0.0%
8550 0030 Suspicious Person/ Vehicle/ Property 7 0 7 0 0 0.0%
8550 0040 Animal Calls 5 0 5 0 0 0.0%
8550 0050 False Alarms 5 0 5 0 0 0.0%
8550 0060 Items Lost/Found - except passports 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
8550 0140 Breach of Peace 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
22 0 22 0 0 0.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Common Police Activities - Assistance to
General Public Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
8545 0130 Assistance to General Public 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
8550 0080 Person Reported Missing 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
8550 0190 Wellbeing Check 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
3 0 3 0 0 0.0%
Clearance
Totals Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
413 8 405 269 24 72.3%
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: V1 Provincial code: 46 Location code: 027 Occurrence Stats A>= <m0_m.nm03mV Mayor's Report
All codes From 2019/04/01 to 2020/03/31

Clearance

Violation group - Traffic Offences - Traffic Accidents
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate

9930 0030 Traffic Collision(s) - Property Damage - Reportable 3 0 3 0 0 0.0%
9930 0040 Traffic Collision(s) - Property Damage - Non - Reportable 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
4 0 4 0 0 0.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Provincial Traffic
Offences v Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
9510 0010 Fail to Stop or Remain at Accident Scene (Provincial/Territorial) 3 0 3 0 0 0.0%
9530 0010 Driving While Disqualified or License Suspension (Provincial/Territorial) 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
9900 0030 Moving Traffic - Speeding Violations - Provincial/Territorial 2 0 2 2 0 100.0%
9900 0070 Other Non-Moving Traffic - Provincial/Territorial 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
7 0 7 3 1 571%
Clearance
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Other Traffic Related
Duties Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
9960 0020 Checkstop 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
Clearance

Violation group - Provincial Statutes {except traffic}
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate

7300 0120 Off-Road Vehicle Act - Offences Only 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
8840 0297 Coroner's Act - Sudden Death/Other Activities 2 0 2 0 0 0.0%
8840 0306 Family Relations Act - Other Activities 4 0 4 0 0 0.0%
8840 0336 Mental Health Act - Other Activities 4 0 4 0 0 0.0%
8840 0341 911 Act - Other Activities 3 0 3 0 0 0.0%
8840 0376 Trespass Act - Provincial/Territorial - Other Activities 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
8840 0381 Other Provincial/Territorial Statutes (not otherwise specified) - Other Activities 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
16 0 . 16 0 0 0.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Other Criminal
Code Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
3410 0016 Fail to comply/appear - Appearance Notice/PTA/Recognizance before Officer I/C 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
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: V1 Provincial code: 46 Location code: 027
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
3410 0050 Failure to comply with undertaking 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
3430 0010 Disturbing the peace/Causing a disturbance 1 1 0 0 0 0.0%
3 1 2 2 0 100.0%
Clearance
Violation group - National Survey Codes
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
8999 3057 Prisoners Held 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
8999 3058 Prisoners Escorted 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
8999 3064 Written Traffic Offence Warnings - Provincial/Territorial 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
3 0 3 1 1 66.7%
Clearance
Violation group - Drug Enforcement - Possession
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
4120 0010 Possession - Schedule I: Cocaine 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person -
Robbery/Extortion/Harassment/Threats Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
1625 0010 Criminal Harassment 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
1627 0010 Uttering threats against a person 2 1 1 1 0 100.0%
3 1 2 1 0 50.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person - Assaults
{excluding sexual assaults} Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
1430 0010 Assault 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Theft under
$5000.00 Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
2140 0011 Other theft under $5000 3 0 3 1 0 33.3%
2140 0051 Theft of bicycle under or equal to $5000 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5 Page 2 of 4

Printed: 2020/05/14 14:09



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
2142 0011 Theft under or equal to $5000 From a motor vehicle 3 0 3 0 0 0.0%
7 0 7 1 0 14.3%
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Theft over
$5000.00 Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
2130 0005 Other theft over $5000 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Possession of
Stolen Goods Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
2153 0010 Possession of property obtained by crime over $5000 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Mischief
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
2170 0090 Mischief - Damage to property 4 0 4 2 0 50.0%
2170 0100 Mischief - Obstruct enjoyment of property 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
5 0 5 2 0 40.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Fraud
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
2160 0075 Fraud (money/property/security) less than or equal to $5000 3 0 3 0 1 33.3%
3 0 3 0 1 33.3%
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Break and Enter
Reported Unfounded Actual| By Charge Otherwise Rate
2120 0010 Break and Enter - Business 2 0 2 0 0 0.0%
2120 0020 Break and Enter - Residence 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
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
8500 0110 Offender Management 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
8550 0030 Suspicious Person/ Vehicle/ Property 7 0 7 0 0 0.0%
8550 0040 Animal Calls 2 0 2 0 0 0.0%
8550 0050 False Alarms 3 0 3 0 0 0.0%
8550 0140 Breach of Peace 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
14 0 14 0 0 0.0%
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
76 2 74 12 3 20.3%

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 4 of 4

Printed: 2020/05/14 14:09



RM Oakland 2

From: Whitney Bertholet <whitneybertholet@rfnow.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 3:32 PM

To: CAO; RM Oakland 2

Subject: RFNow Fibre Optic Installation

Attachments: 05.20.20 RM Oakland Approval.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached proposed fibre path addition for your approval. Please let me know if you have any
questions, thanks.

% MNo toncerns



RM Oakland Approval Legend

RFNow Inc
June 2020

o Existing Fibre
= Proposed Fibre

TN
RFNOW v

Reliable. Fast. Now.

24-8-19-W1

18-8-18-W1

Offset of Fibre distribution and Handhole Vaults are 3m from adjacent property line within ROW
Cable to be installed at a depth of 1m along ROW, 1.5m under road crossings and 2m under all wetlands and

Conduit (38mm) installed with trenchless method
Distribution fiber direct buried method
1m separation vertical or horizontal around existing underground ut

20 Google
;u”mm 2020 Maxar Technologies



CAO

From: Sobry, Brent <bsobry@hydro.mb.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:00 AM

To: CAO

Subject: Steve Bartel

Attachments: 2020-B-4126952.pdf

Municipality of Oakland - Wawanesa
This email is in regards to Steve Bartel.

Please find enclosed the Manitoba Hydro preliminary construction drawings for the Steve Bartel job showing our
proposed installation of Power Poles along Rd.38N.

If you are in agreement with our plans, please sign the enclosed drawings and return to Manitoba Hydro for our records.

We are planning on going out here to do this work this summer, so if this can be looked at before then would be
appreciated.

For any further information, please contact Brent Sobry, (727-9336), or my cell @ 573-3399.
Yours truly,

Brent Sobry

Estimator/Planner

Customer Service Operations-Westman
Brandon, MB

ﬂ/\)& (oncerns

Brent Sobry

Estimator / Planner Bdn.
(w) 204-727-9336

(c) 204-573-3399
bsobry@hydro.mb.ca
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6/11/2020 Emergency Community Support Fund — Community Foundations of Canada

6% communiTy
Vo @e

FOUNDATIONS
e 9
“' OF CANADA

The Emergency Community Support Fund (ECSF) is a $350 million emergency funding program

from the Government of Canada.

In collaboration with the Canadian Red Cross and United Way Centraide Canada, CFC is proud to be involved in the allocation of funding. The fund is designed to help Canada’s
most vulnerable populations during the COVID-19 crisis. The global pandemic has left no community untouched, and it is having a disproportionate impact on vulnerable Canadians

who are less equipped to deal with its health, social and economic impacts.

ECSF will provide a much-needed boost to organizations on the frontlines, while we also continue our efforts to secure the funding and support required for the stabilization and

recovery phases ahead.

Starting on May 19, CFC and participating community foundations

are inviting qualified donees to apply for funding.

https://www.communityfoundations.calinitiatives/emergency-community-support-fund/ 1/9



6/11/2020 Emergency Community Support Fund — Community Foundations of Canada

\

VIEW OUR APPLICANT GUIDE

APPLY TO THE ECSF

For more information on how to apply, view our video on how to create an application using the SMApply Application portal.

You can also watch the recording of our application webinar, presented in collaboration with Economic and Social Development Canada (ESDC), the Canadian Red Cross, and United Way Centraide Canada.

#ECSFund Lightning Talks

Join us for these 30 to 45-minute webinars discussing the complexities of COVID19 and how it increases vulnerability for specific communities. French interpretation will be available for all sessions.

June 2 COVID-19 and the Black Community Recording
June 4 The Gendered Experience of COVID-19 Recording
June 5 Grantmaking and Equity in an Emergency Recording

coming soon

June 5 COVID-19's Impact on Migrant Recording

Workers Experiencing Vulnerability coming soon

https://www.communityfoundations.cafinitiatives/emergency-community-support-fund/

2/9



6/11/2020 Emergency Community Support Fund — Community Foundations of Canada

June 8 The Impact of COVID-19 Recording

on Indigenous Communities

Emergency Community Support Fund | FAQs

CFC and community foundations will be supporting qualified donees through the ECSF. Find our more about and how to apply.

READ THE FAQS

Apply today to the Emergency Community Support Fund

START YOUR APPLICATION ONLINE

https://www.communityfoundations.cal/initiatives/emergency-community-support-fund/ 3/9



6/11/2020 Emergency Community Support Fund — Community Foundations of Canada

Resource Library

FACT SHEET p”v
COVID-19 | ECSF: Which partner should | apply to?...

GUIDE C,
COVID-19 | ECSF: Applicant Guide (PDF)

DOCUMENT A~J
COVID-19 | ECSF Budget Template (Excel file)

WEBINAR 7 N\
https://www.communityfoundations.ca/initiatives/emergency-community-support-fund/ 4/9



6/11/2020 Emergency Community Support Fund — Community Foundations of Canada
I — &
COVID-19 Webinar: How to Apply to the ECSF N

VIEW COMPLETE LIBRARY

Related Articles

COVID-19

https://www.communityfoundations.cafinitiatives/emergency-community-support-fund/ 5/9



6/11/2020 Emergency Community Support Fund — Community Foundations of Canada

VIEW ALL ARTICLES

https://www.communityfoundations.calinitiatives/emergency-community-support-fund/ 6/9



6/11/2020 Emergency Community Support Fund — Community Foundations of Canada

L I

Questions?

If your area is not served by a community foundation and you are interested in applying to the Fund, contact our team at covid19@communityfoundations.ca

anada

The Emergency Community Support Fund is funded by the Government of Canada through Employment and Social Development Canada (ESDC).

SIGN UP, LEARN MORE, STAY UP TO DATE

Stay up to date with CFC news. Join our mailing list.

CONNECT WITH US

https://www.communityfoundations.ca/initiatives/emergency-community-support-fund/ 7/9
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https://www.communityfoundations.ca/initiatives/emergency-community-support-fund/

ABOUT US
Our Purpose
Our People
Our Partners
Reports and Financials

Where We Work

OUR INITIATIVES
Current Initiatives

Past Initiatives

TOPICS
Current Topics

Past Topics

LEARNING INSTITUTE
About the Learning Institute
Resource Library
Upcoming Events
Past Events

Data Hub

Privacy Policy
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6/11/2020 Emergency Community Support Fund — Community Foundations of Canada

Sitemap
Contact Us

Careers

Journal

Community Foundations Canada acknowledges that Indigenous peoples are the traditional guardians of this land that we call Canada.

© 2020 Community Foundations of Canada

https://www.communityfoundations.ca/initiatives/emergency-community-support-fund/ 9/9



